

-----Original Message-----

From: John & Patricia Harries [REDACTED]

Sent: 05 March 2026 11:24

To: LDP <LDP@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Subject: Llanmaes site ID436. / Land at Bridge House Farm ID379

Dear Sirs

Both of these sites lie within the conservation area of Llanmaes and should as such be protected from future development.

Site ID436 is currently an agricultural and recreational use area. Loss of this would be detrimental to the region and encroachment into this would effectively merge the village of Llanmaes into the town of Llantwit Major which would not be beneficial to the conservation area.

Site ID 379 is also within the conservation area and requires similar protection.

Yours

John & Patricia Harries  
[REDACTED]